
From: Richard Gaulton [mailto:richard.gaulton@atcofrontec.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 6:18 PM 

To: Roy, Bhabesh 

Subject: RE: Resolute Airport Facilities 

Hi Bhabesh, 

Below as requested: 

 
• Environment Canada 

• ATCO Airport Hotel 
• ATCO Warehouse 

• Arco Maintenance shop 

• First Air Cargo Shed 

• Resolute Airport Terminal 

• Resolute Airport Maintenance Shop 

• Kenn Borek Staff House 

• Knn Borek Hanger 

• N.av Canada Complex 

• Nunavut Power Plant 

• Nunavut Power Staff House 

• Natural Resources Complex 

• Natural Resources Hanger 

• Ntural Resources Lab 

• Canadian Forces Arctic Training Center 

• RCMP Detachment 

• RCMP Force Housing 2 units 

• Hamlet Arena 

• SIBuilding 

 
Thanks , 

Rick. 

 
From: Roy,Bhabesh (mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca] 

Sent: February- 12-14 7:28 AM 
To: 'Richard Gautton' 

Subject: Resolute Airport Facilities 

 
Hi Rick 

Ineed to know how many bui dings and other facilities including Airport building you are doing truck water delivery 
and sewage collection. 

What are those? 

Thanks. 

 

Bhabesh 
Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 

Municipal  Planning Engineer 

Community Government Services 

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut 

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA OSO 

Ph-867 899 7314 

Fax-867 899 7328 

E-mail: broy@qov.nu.ca 
 
 
 

The infonnation transmitted is intended on! 

mailto:richard.gaulton@atcofrontec.com
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Water usage in Resolute Bay, Nu 

data compiled from 2013 period 

 

Date 
 liters 

 Jan-13 286,190 

 Feb-13 338,768 

 Mar-13 641,863 

 Apr-13 708,865 

 May-13 494,489 

 Jun-13 356,617 

 Jul-13 601,397 

 Aug-13 762,117 

 Sep-13 351,557 

 Oct-13 174,300 

 Nov-13 146,630 

 Dec-13 147,577 

 
Total annua l liters 

  
5,010,370 

AVG liters  417,531 

 
2014 partial period 

  

 Jan-14 204,936 

 Feb-14 409,049 

 Mar-14 677,272 

 Apr-14 -- 690,221- 

4 month total  1,981,478 

AVG liter  495,370 

 
 

Keep in mind that the number would drop significantly due to PCSP water usage is only seasonal and ti 



:; 

 

From: Resolute SAO [mailto:hamletsao@xplornet.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 2:46 PM 

To: Roy, Bhabesh 

Subject : RE: Water collection invoice from ATCO 

Ihave 44,769.26 

J\1ar tfza Xaffuk 

Le b' )b 

Senior .'A.1£m:inistrative Officer 
nn<;<;(J\ Lr <r111., ,..i<;hb 

J-farnfet of 'Resolute "Bay, :Nit. 

H    Lc.rc t>J,:\C)L .oo   C 

XoA o'Vo 

'Te(: (867) 252-3616 

Cc?>bdC : (867) 252-3616 

]'a x: (867) 252-3749 

,Jllb"'bdC: (867) 252-3749 

'Emaif:   fiamfetsao@xpfornet.com 
 

 
 

 
From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 1:34 PM 

To:'Resolute SAO' 

Subject: RE: Water collection invoice from ATCO 

Thanks Martha. What about 2013/14. Please send this one as well. 

Thanks. 

Bhabesh 

 
From: Resolute SAO [mailto:hamletsao@xplornet.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 2:07 PM 

To: Roy, Bhabesh 

Subject:  RE: Water  collection invoice from ATCO 

HI Roy 

We have for 2011/2012 amount of revenue for water from ATCO 32,182.79 

1012/2013  36,068.07 

Hope that is what you are asking for 

 

:A,la rtlia :Kaffuk 

Le b< _ ,h 

mailto:hamletsao@xplornet.com
mailto:fiamfetsao@xpfornet.com
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Senior .'A.dministrative Officer 
nnc.\;\t r <N.bb 

.1-la:mfet of 'Resof ute a.y, :Nu 

Il<ILc·rc '{)t>,1.c.cJr ..oo  l 

XoJ.1 oVo 
'Te' (: (867) 252-3616 

Le.">bdC: (867) 252-3616 

:fax: (867)252-3749 

illbhdC: (867) 252-.:3749 

'Emai{:  fiam[etsao@xp{ornet.com 

b<; \t>'/hdC:  fiamfetsao@x.v, {ornet.com 

 

 

From: Roy, Bhabesh [mailto:BRoy@gov.nu.ca] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 10:48 AM 

To:'Resolute SAO' 

Subject: Water collection invoice from ATCO 

 
Martha, 

Ineed water collection invoice amount from ATCO for 2012 and 2013. 

 
Thanks. 

Bhabesh 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 
Municipal Planning Engineer 

Community Government Services 

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut 

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA OSO 

Ph-867 899 7314 

Fax-867 899 7328 
E-mail:broy@gov.nu.ca 

mailto:fiamfetsao@x.v
mailto:broy@gov.nu.ca

